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12th March 1924.
Sir,

The Under Secretary of State
Colonial Office

Whitehall, S.V/.l.

St James’s Square
S.W.'l.

With reference to my despatch No.42 dated the 23rd 
of March 1923, I have the honour to inform you that Dr.J.B. 
Orr, Director of the Rowett Research Institute, which has 
been established for research in Animal Nutrition and 
receives a grant from the Development Commission, has 
consented with the approval of the Governing Body of the 
Institute, to undertake certain investigations in 
connection with the Sheep Farming industry of the Falkland 
Islands.
2. Work of a. similar nature is being carried out at 
the Institute in connection with sheep farming in 
Scotland, and the investigations connected with the 
Falkland Islands would be carried through as part of 
the work of the Institute. This would involve an addition 
to the subordinate staff of the Institute, and it has been 
suggested that the Colony should make a grant of £250 to 
the Institute in order to meet the additional expenditure 
which would be incurred.
3. Dr. Orr would make an interim report at the 
es-rliest possible date and within twelve months and he 
would at the same time advise whether the investigations
should be continued. In the event of it being found of 

practical advantage to continue the investigations it is 
suggested that a further grant of £250 should be paid to 

the
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the Institute in 1925.
4. Subject to the approval of the Secretary of State 
1 have agreed, provisionally to these arrangements and 
if they meet with acceptance I beg to request that the 
Crown Agents for the Colonies may be authorised to pay 
the sum of £250 on the 15th of April next to llr.D.B. 
Gunn, li.B.E., M.A., LL.B., Secretary and Treasurer 
of the Howett Research Institute, Bucksburn, Aberdeen.

1 recommend that the expenditure on these 
investigations and in connection with the visit to the 
Colony of Hr. Hugh Munro should be defrayed from the 
Land Sales Fund which was established as a Reserve Fund 
and is at the disposal of the Colony for its develop­
ment or in case of emergency. The fund amounts at the 
present time to approximately £180,000

I have the honour to be, 
etc.

(Sgd) J.Middleton.
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Downing Street
5/ ..

Rd IB^ArCH

I ... ,. directed -y r. -cerci .ho ?/; to inform 

you th: t he has lfi.cr.ued ■'■•.■ 1th satisfaction frau Ar .J. 
. iddloton the ■ > .verror of the Falkland Islarids that you 
have concenter, .xih the ty/rovcl of i.hc Governing 

Body of the Boeett Research Institute, to undertake 
cert--.in invest! prions in connection t-ith t’ie dheop 

yh'rainr. Industry of the Colony.
2. khe Secretary of State has approved of the 

Colony . ukin ■ an i:.i.;ediate ?jrant of 1 d.) to the Insti­
tute in order to teat the additional expenditure to be 
incurred and the Cru'm for the Colonies have beer 
author!'ed bo ;.?y this aiount to the Secretary -nd 

treasurer of the Institute on the 15th of April next.
3. It is understood th ‘t you 'will . :ake an anteria

report



report at the earliest possible date and 'ithin It 
aonths; and that you ill, at the sax t. advip) 
whether the invest! p.tions should be continue*.J. In 
the event of it beirr; found of practical savant:.'. ;e bo 
contirruo^invcsti iions the Secret: ry of ,;t ill wo 

prepared to approve of further print not c ;c-: i-;.:
beinp .node to the institute fro-; Jhl'.ns Islsnils 

funds in the year Itto.
1 a.;,

>ir,
lour ohsdient ,
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Sir,

report within twelve months, or earlier if practicable, 

on the results obtained and at the sane time advise

THE ROWETT RESEARCH INSTITUTE, 
BUCKSBURN, ABERDEEN 

2nd April, 1924.

as to whether the investigations should be continued.

I an, etc., 
(Signed) D.B.Gunn

Secretary.

The Under Secretary of State, Colonial Office, London, S.W.l .

I ar. directed to refer to your letter 
12235/24 pf date 31st March curt, with regard to 
certain investigations in connection with the Sheep 
Farming Industry of the Falkland Islands. I note 
that the Secretary of State has approved of the 
Colony making an immediate grant of £250 to this 
Institute in order to meet the additional expenditure, 
to be incurredtherewith and that in the event of the
investigations being found of practical advantage, 
the Secretary of State is prepared to approve of a 
further grant not exceeding £250.

I am to inform you that these investigations 
will be gone on with immediately, and that the 
Director of this Institute will furnish an interim



31st March,

ISLANDS.FALKLAND

37No

19.24.

Sir,

I have

J. H. ^homas.

Description.Date.

1924

From the Rowett Research Institute.2nd April

A 
1

The Officer Administering
the Government oe the Falklands Islands.

1 have the honour to be, 
Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servant,

Downing Street,

9 th.April,

papers noted below on the subject of invest igations in 

connection with the sheep farming industry in the 
Falkland Islands.

Reference to previous correspondence
Secretary of State’s Despatch No. 22.... of the 

(toss’s
19.2.4

noted below on

you theto transmit tothe honour
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arranged that telegrams from the Institute to
tliis Govern lent should be

The Rowett Research
message

I am,

Colonial Secretary.
The Crown Arents for the Colonies,

Hillbank,
W.

in order to save expense 
the code word "ROWAB” should be read to mean

542/24

Gentlemen,
Your obedient servant,

H. Henniker-Heaton,

the Government code.
for re-transmission in

Aberdeen,Bucksburn,
begins.”
Institute,

Aberdeen,

4,

S.London,

Gentlemen,
Vsith reference to the grant of £250

N.B.,

17th Hay,

ions to be undertaken by the Institute in 
connection with the sheep faming industry of 
the Colony, I am directed by the Governor to 
inform you that His excellency, while in England,

which you have been authorised to pay to the 
Rowett Research Institute, Aberdeen, towards 
the defrayal of the cost of certain investigat-

"Followlng for The Director,

, when necessary, 
transmitted through you

I am to say that telegrams 
from the Colony to the Institute will be similar­
ly transmitted and that,
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JOth June, 1924.

Sir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter No. 542/24 of the 17th May, from
which v.e note that, in telegrams received from

isjto
be read to mean.:-

We propose also to use this code word,2.
when transmitting telegrams to the Colonial Government
at the request of the Institute, and in spch cases
it should be taken to mean:-

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

for Crown Agents.

The Colonial Secretary.

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

9 NW

4, MILLBANK,
WESTMINSTER,

LONDON, S W. 1.

“ROWAB”

“Following for the Director, The Rowett 
Research Institute, Bucksburn, Aberdeen, 
N.B., message begins”.

ALL COMMUNICATIONS

TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE 

CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES, 

THE DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED 

AND THE FOLLOWING REFERENCE: y__________

TELEGRAMS. "CROWN, LONDON.”

TELEPHONE, 7730 VICTORIA.

“Following from the Director, The Rowett 
Research Institute, Bucksburn, Aberdeen, 
N.B., message begins”

the Falkland Islands, the code word



84/24.

TELEGRAM.
From: The Secretary of state for the Colonies.

i-i sTo : excellency the Governor.

Dispatched : 192 4.

Received : 192 4.22nd November,

RXiCUi© ISLANDS,-

YF.cZOVYUrY HlJUY.JCJh jjIUFBULAA GLASSES

RYncPLilTUH ’WYRLIfLZ .'JaIPDIRYA. OFKYZFYCOH

IBYTABUSC • .AY. JTIC’NAlEIABUbHA THYCAaIWU DIVIF

UTWODRONXY BUlGiCBDDL..IBYTATAGBA
RONiCZIBYTA IBaWILaESSNYA'.'CYYJH GOVNYETSOA

FOVEII^CSKBEBBONFCC-l^AUai ILLAFOJOKOFIUF
IRBSInULlII.i LYJITS_J~1R.

Yeanin'..
..ith reference to my despatch of the 9th April No. 37

of Orr begins :

Believedand certain other essential constituents.
that these deficiencies cause of malnutrition. Tests
with sheep being conducted to determine whether
deficient substances can be fed direct to sheep. Full
report follows by post ends.

to England
and if so when he will arrive telegraph reply.

Secretary of

115. 28/5/24. 1000.

GOVLRNOR

fV

following has been sent at the request
Analysis of grasses shows marked deficiency in lime

State for the Colonies.

xAIJU^'VLK

List November,
TimeX& •

arn.

Orr asks whether l.Iunro is proceeding
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TELEGRAM.
From : His Excellency the Governor
To : The Secretary of State for the colonies

Dispatched.:

Received : Time.192
O 0 & Q 0 0

GHAPELRIES
LONDON

JIEULFLYUSYjXKVUYONTI MUNRIUSICE OLPEINAFAI
YALYTCWNEWANYTOARNI

Meaning:
With reference to your23rd November.

of 21st November Munro will arrive in England end
of December please see my despatch No, 101 of the

i

’ i

7
115. 28/5/24. 1000.

telegram

Governor.
4th November.

A

342/24,

A
/

•i

^4. Thw’l£.5Q 
arn.

. I

/ >-

25th Novemberc


